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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. O. C. 20555

QQT 3 l98S

Docket No.: 50-400

MEMORANDUM FOR: Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board
for Shearon Harris, Unit 1

(T. S. Moore, R. L. Gotchy, H. A. Milber)

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Thomas M. Novak, Assistant Director
for Licensing

Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SHEARON HARRIS NUCLEAR POt<ER STATION - PANASONIC.
THERMOLUMINESCENT DOSIMETER (TLD)
(BOARD NOTIFICATION NO. 85-083)

In accordance with NRC procedures for Board Notifications, the enclosed IE
Information .Notice which describes an annomaly relating to a Panasonic TLD,
is provided for your information. The panasonic TLD was one of the admitted
contentions in the Shearon Harris licensing proceedings.

By copy of this memorandum the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board and the
parties to the Shearon Harris proceeding are provided the same information.

Enclosure:
As stated

Thomas M. Novak, Assistant Director
for Licensing

Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation-

cc: J. L. Kelly, ASLB
G. 0. Bright, ASLB
J. H. Carpenter, ASLB
EDO

ACRS (10)
Parties to the Proceeding

8510020462
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